January 4, 1966

Standard 0il Company of Texas
3610 Avenue S
Snyder, Texas

Re: Indian Basin-Upper
Penn. Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

We note that the Bogle Flats Unit Well No.
2 J, 4-22-23, in the subject pool, has 678.63
dedicated acres. Administrative approval of
this non-standard proration unit should be ob-
tained from our Santa Fe office.

Further, the USGS has informed this office
that the acreage dedicated to the following de-~
scribed wells has been communitized: Bogle Flats
Unit Well No. 1 and 6, and the Federal 33 well No.
1. Please file revised Form C-102s, Well Location
and Acreage Dedication Plat, for each well, showing
the identity of working interests and royalty owner-
ship as required. Wwhen unitized acreage is communi-
tized with uncommited acreage, the unit name only
need be recorded for the unit acreage., It is not
necessary for tlese plats to be signed by a surveyor.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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